DTC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
4686 AMHERST STREET a NASHUA, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03063 2 USA 2 (1) 603.880.4411 a &) 603.880.6965

February 18, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engincering and Technology
7435 Oszkland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir,

DTC Communications, Inc., espectfully request that the schematic diagrams, block
diagram and circuit description submitted with the application for Certification under
FCC ID: H25T2070 be withheld from public disclosure. This request is made under the
provisions of Section 0.457 (d) of the Commission’s rules and Section 0.552 () (4) of
the Freedom of Information Act.

Disclosure of this design information would place DTC Communications, Inc., ata
competitive disadvantage. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ronald R. Young %

V.P. of Engineering
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